

## **Contact**

P: 912.308.7718

E:remy@remylthurston.com

W: remythurston.com

@: remythurston

### **Education**

University of Georgia Bachelor's of Journalism

Wharton School of Business Certificate in Marketing

## Interests and Skills

Speak French and Spanish
Teach Monthly Photo Class
Adobe Creative Suite
Microsoft Office
360 Photography Trained
Set Designer/Builder
Heart Meter Volunteer
Podcast Host
Networking Event Organizer
Private Chef
Writer
Forklift Certified
Box Truck Driver Certified
Dad to Rescue Dog

# Rémy Thurston Photographer & Content Specialist

#### **Profile**

I have worked in creative and leadership roles for the past 12 years. I strive to perfectly blend efficient, quality work to consistently deliver highly impactful results against overall business objectives both with teamwork and supported independent projects.

## **Experience**

# **Lowe's Home Improvement - May 2016 to present** *Lead studio photographer*

- Helped take studio from 100 square feet to 4,000 square feet, including set building work.
- Brought 7 years of lifestyle photo experience to expand studio capability.
- Assets produced are on track to make company more than \$1 million, as well as saved in photo costs of \$300,000.

# Olde Mecklenburg Brewery - August 2014 to May 2016 Chef de Partie

- Managed team of 4 to execute large catering events and gustatory preparation.
- Created all visual content, photography and menu design.

# **Arcadia Publishing - August 2012 to June 2014** *Acquisitions Editor*

- Managed rotating group of 50 authors at a time to produce pictorial history books.
- Maintained heavily deadline-centric book publishing schedule.
- Helped assistants edit photos for individual titles.

## **Rémy Thurston Photography - April 2010 to present** *Owner*

- Manage all aspects of business, photography, and editing, including finances, scheduling, client relations and marketing.
- Clients include The Local Palate Magazine, South Magazine, Eater.com, multiple restaurants, Sweet Affairs CLT, Charlotte Magazine, Metropolis Magazine, Pure Intentions Coffee, Indigo Road Group, Porter-Novelli, Inizio Pizza, and dozens of married couples.